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Doughty, Charlotte

From: McMahon, Kathryn
Sent: 13 October 2023 11:52
To: Doughty, Charlotte
Subject: FW: Mailing Group(s)'la-m1m2-level-1,la-m3p7-level-m1,la-m223-level-1,la-m3pj-

level-m1,la-m223-level-m1,la-m221-level-1,la-m3p7-level-1,la-m221-level-m1,la-
m3pj-level-1,la-m1m2-level-m1'

Categories: Law - Student Email Archive

Email to LLM students FYI. 
Thanks, Kathryn  
 

From: Kathryn McMahon <Kathryn.McMahon@warwick.ac.uk> 
Date: Friday, 6 October 2023 at 10:25 
To: Kathryn McMahon <Kathryn.McMahon@warwick.ac.uk> 
Cc: "Resource postgraduate.law" <postgraduate.law@warwick.ac.uk> 
Subject: Mailing Group(s)'la-m1m2-level-1,la-m3p7-level-m1,la-m223-level-1,la-m3pj-level-m1,la-m223-
level-m1,la-m221-level-1,la-m3p7-level-1,la-m221-level-m1,la-m3pj-level-1,la-m1m2-level-m1' 
 

 Dear LLM students, 

I hope you enjoyed the Welcome Week and the start of teaching this week.  

Just a reminder of a few things: 

PG Student Hub 

There is a great deal of useful information about your teaching and learning on the PG Student Hub 

https://warwick.ac.uk/fac/soc/law/student-hub/welcome/pg/ 

For further inquiries please visit the Law School Reception or email:  postgraduate.law@warwick.ac.uk 

Staff Student Liaison Committees 

Staff Student Liaison Committees (SSLCs) constitute an essential part of the postgraduate programme. The 
committee includes representatives from students elected for each course to represent that student body. Student 
representatives are able to raise any matters relating to the course of study in this forum. These will be addressed 
by the Law School initially via our Director of Student Experience, Rebecca Munro, our LLM programme directors, 
and also via discussion at the Postgraduate Committee. 

SSLC members attend all appropriate School committee meetings. We hold an SSLC meeting each term enabling 
SSLC Representatives to raise and discuss any issues that arise with the Director of Postgraduate Studies, the LLM 
programme directors and members of the Student Services team. For more information visit the  SSLC pages of the 
Student Union website. 

We encourage you to run for election as a Course Representative in the first few weeks of term 1. 

Please see the link to the SSLC posts available here: https://www.warwicksu.com/student-
voice/elections/posts/2456/ 
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Please register your interest in becoming a student representative on the Student Union website or email Student 
Engagement Team on: Law.se@warwick.ac.uk 

Personal Tutor 

Thank you for your patience to those still waiting to be appointed your personal tutor. You should receive 
notification today of your personal tutor. 

Please get in contact  with your tutor to arrange a meeting. The meeting is a monitoring point for all students. 

All staff hold Advice and Feedback Hours. 

Please see here for the latest information: 

https://warwick.ac.uk/fac/soc/law/people/officehours 

My Advice and Feedback hours are as follows:  

Tuesdays: 12noon – 1pm (Meeting online on Teams, please email for an appointment) 

Wednesdays: 9.30-10.30am (This meeting is in person in my office, room S2.12. No need to make an appointment 
just drop in). 

Residency and attendance requirements 

Please note that there are residency and attendance requirements for all students. Please see the full University 
advice below: 

https://warwick.ac.uk/study/international/immigration/faqs/currentstudentfaqs/ 

Under Section 2 it sets out the attendance requirements under the University regulations: 

It requires registered enrolled Students on Full Time, Residential courses to be in attendance at the University of 
Warwick during your Term Time. Unauthorised absence may have an affect on your Student Visa. 

You can only be absent from the UK during your Term Time during the following periods (see full details at: 

https://warwick.ac.uk/study/international/immigration/faqs/currentstudentfaqs/ 

These include: 

Any period where the University is shut, such as the Christmas Break - This will not affect your Student Visa 

Any period of Authorised Absence granted by your Department under the University of Warwick Authorised 
Absence Policy - This will not affect your Student Visa 

Any period of Change of Study Location granted by your Department under the University of Warwick Change of 
Study Location - This will not affect your Student Visa 

Any period of absence granted by your Department under the University of Warwick Mitigation Policy - This may 
cause your visa to be curtailed, depending on the circumstances 

Any absence during your term time that does not fall under the above will be treated as an Unauthorised Absence, 
which could lead to your withdrawal from the University of Warwick - Outside of your term time, you have no 
requirement to be in the UK. 
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If you have any questions about these or any other issue please email: postgraduate.law@warwick.ac.uk  and your 
Programme Director: 

Key due dates for Taught Assessed Essay and Examination Information 2023-2024 

  

January 2024 

Assessed essays 

Monday, 8 January 2024 by 12pm  

Deadline for submission of first assessed essays and other written assignments. 

Examinations 

LA9FN International Commercial Law Core  

Exam Opens Monday, 8 January 2024 2pm. Exam paper released via LA9FN Moodle. 

Exam Closes Tuesday, 9 January 2024. Exam submission to Tabula by 2pm. 

  

LA908 International Economic Law  

Exam Opens Tuesday, 9 January 2024 2pm. Exam paper released via LA908 Moodle. 

Exam Closes Wednesday, 10 January 2024. Exam submission to Tabula by 2pm. 

  

LA985 The Regulation of Mergers and Acquisitions  

Exam Opens Wednesday, 10 January 2024 2pm. Exam paper released via LA985 Moodle. 

Exam Closes Thursday, 11 January 2024. Exam submission to Tabula by 2pm. 

  

LA9A3 International Corporate Governance & Financial Regulation  

Exam Opens Thursday, 11 January 2024 2pm. Exam paper released via LA9A3 Moodle. 

Exam Closes Friday, 12 January 2024. Exam submission to Tabula by 2pm. 

  

April 2024 

Assessed essays 

Monday, 22 April 2024 by 12pm  
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Deadline for submission of second assessed essays and other written assignments on Tabula. 

  

Examinations 

LA932 Legal Aspects of International Trade and the WTO 

Exam Opens Wednesday, 24 April 2024 2pm. Exam paper released via LA932 Moodle. 

Exam Closes Thursday, 25 April 2024. Exam submission to Tabula by 2pm. 

  

Thank you. 

Kind regards, 

Kathryn McMahon 


